

Dr. Vishnu Vandana Devi



Designation: Assistant ProfessorEmail- ID: vandanadevi@vrsiddhartha.ac.inContact at:S&H-II/101,DepartmentofEnglish,
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh -520007.

Education

Ph. D (Cultural Studies) 2022, Krishna University, Machilipatnam

PGCTE 2022, EFLU, Hyderabad

M.A English 1996, Maris Stella College, Vijayawada, (Nagarjuna University)

B.A English 1994, Maris Stella College, Vijayawada, (Nagarjuna University)

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution/Organization
Oct 2023–	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
till date		
Aug-Oct	Senior Lecturer	KBN Shine, Vijayawada
2023		
2018-2023	Associate Professor	Vijaya Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences for Women,
		Vijayawada
2016-2018	Assistant Professor	Vijaya Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences for Women,
		Vijayawada
2010-2016	Assistant Professor	Vijaya Institute of Technology for Women, Vijayawada

1996-2010 Juni	ior Lecturer	Gandhiji Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada	
----------------	--------------	--------------------------------------	--

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Cultural Studies & Indian Writing in English

Honors and Awards

- Best Paper Presentation
- Best Paper Publication
- TESOL Methodology, University of Maryland, Baltimore County (UMBC)
- Certificate Course: Gender Sensitization, Pondicherry University
- Patent: Granted: Double-Sided Whiteboard for Creative Teaching, UK Design, Design Number: 6326355

Courses Taught

- Technical English and Communication Skills
- Communication Skills Lab
- Business Communication & Soft Skills

Professional Body Memberships

• Secretary, English Language Teachers' Association of India (ELTAI), Vijayawada

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=xnsdChkAAAAI
LinkedIn	https://in.linkedin.com/in/dr-vishnu-vandana-63ab3067

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	05

Professional Development Activities-Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (atleast 5Days)	10
International / National Level Seminars	05/10
International/National Level Conferences	03
Publications	20
Instructor Led/Self-Paced Courses	02
Workshops	03

(Dr. Vishnu Vandana Devi V)
